
Ezeanyim, Richard 

=rom: Wrotenbery, Lori 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2002 5:19 PM 
ro: Ezeanyim, Richard; Brooks, David K 
Subject: FW: Elimination of NMOCD Statewide Rule 402 

O r i g i n a l Message 
From: Wacker, Dave L. [mailto:Dave.L.Wacker@conoco.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2002 2:08 PM 
To: wrotenbery@state.nm.us 
Subject: E l i m i n a t i o n of NMOCD Statewide Rule 402 

Conoco Inc . supports the recommendation t o d e l e t e Rule 402; thereby, e l i m i n a t i n g annual 24 
iour s h u t - i n and subsequent measuring surface pressure f o r gas w e l l s . We do not b e l i e v e 
:hat conservation concerns are j u s t i f i e d by the expense t o the operator t o meet the 
requirements of the e x i s t i n g r u l e . Implementation of Rule 402 i s c u r r e n t l y exempted i n 
;he San Juan Basin. As an a l t e r n a t i v e , we support changing the t e s t i n g frequency t o once 
=very 3 years i n southeast New Mexico. Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n . 

Dave Wacker 
Zonoco Inc . 
Phone: 281-293-5450 
Z e l l : 281-705-2793 
fax: 281-293-5090 
Smail: Dave.L.Wacker@conoco.com 
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